From: PERS-Employer Info Services

To: PERS Employers
Date: 6/30/2008 9:48 AM
Subject: PERS: July 08 Employer Update.

Dear PERS employer,
In the update for July 08:

1) Posting date for the first July 08 employer statement.
2) Employer EDX class schedule at the PERS Tigard headquarters.
3) Updated self-paced EDX education topics.

Posting date for the first July 08 employer statement.

Employer statement dates are normally the 5th and the 20th of each month. However, July 5th is on
Saturday, and the July 4th holiday is on Friday. Consequently, employer statements will be posted on
employer EDX home pages on Thursday the 3rd of July, and remittance will be due on July 11th.

Employer EDX class schedule at the PERS Tigard headquarters.

EDX Basics and Intermediate Reporting Topics class dates at the Tigard headquarters for the remainder
of 2008 are now posted on the employer website. Registration for all classes is online. Review class
dates and register for your choice by clicking on the "EDX Class Schedule and Registration” link, under
the "Employer Training & Education" heading on the PERS employer website,
www.oregon.gov/pers/empl/index.shtml .

Updated self-paced EDX education topics.

Many of the self-paced employer EDX education topics have been updated, and more are being added,
and a new EDX online Certification program will be introduced in the near future. Access these self-paced
EDX tutorials by clicking on the "EDX Self-paced Education” link, under the "Employer Training &
Education” heading on the PERS employer website.

Best regards,

PERS Employer OCE Team
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